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Malaise, Gordon

t

From: Battiato, Kate

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Rep Hebl Amendments on Rules Bill
Attachments: Rep Hebl amendments to ASA1 to SSAB 8.doc
Hi Gordon,

Thank you so much for your assistance in drafting the attached amendments. Please do not
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Rep Hebl
:ndments to ASAL
Kate

Kate Battiato
Office of State Representative Gary Hebl
(608) 266-7678
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3. Strike the word “policy” from Section 13, line 5 on page 12.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 8
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 J 1. Page 12, line 5: delete “policy”.
3 J 2. Page 12, line 8: delete “policy”.
4 J 3. Page 12, line 9: delete “policy”.
5 J 4. Page 12, line 20: delete “policy”.
6 (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0344/1dn
FROM THE GMM:wlj:ph
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 26, 2011

Representative Hebl:

This amendment deletes references to analyzing policy problems as part of the
economic impact analysis.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.wisconsin.gov




